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Thank you for your information request, received on 19 December 2017. You asked the
London Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide the following
information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA):

“I would like to make the following Freedom of Information request:

| was looking at the map on page 155 of the Local Plan which purports to show the
location of the H16 Bridge. However, comparing the location on the map with a map
of the site, as in the attached screenshot, shows that the H14 bridge according the
Local Plan is not located at Vittoria Wharf, right next to Forman's site, but further
north at Stour Place. A further map on page 169 also fails to locate the H16 bridge at
Vittoria Wharf next to Forman's site but also places it on the Stour Place site albeit
slightly further south.

| would therefore ask the LLDC to provide information as to how the location for
which planning permission for the H16 bridge was granted conforms to the
requirements of the Local Plan as set out in these site allocation maps.”

Please note that the page numbers provided in your request are from the consultation draft
of the Local Plan and not the final adopted version, so these have been provided below for
reference.

The drawings within the Local Plan that you refer to are Figure 30 (Sub Area 1 Key
Connections) on page 157 of the adopted Local Plan (July 2015) and the drawing included
with Site Allocation SA1.8 Sweetwater on page 173. These drawings are purely illustrative,
are not intended as precise cartographic maps and have not been produced to any particular
scale. Their purpose is to show the principle of the connections and should not be taken as
relating precisely to specific buildings or development blocks that they illustrate. In the case
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of the bridges H14 and H16, the location and design parameters for the bridges had been
established prior to the production of the Local Plan through the Legacy Communities
Scheme outline planning permission (11/90621/OUTODA) and earlier through the relevant
Olympic phase outline planning permissions and it is the principle of this that is reflected in
the 2015 Local Plan drawings.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or
request a review of our decision, you should write to:

Deputy Chief Executive

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place

Montfichet Road

London

E20 1EJ

Email: FOl@londonlegacy.co.uk

Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months
after the initial response will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

FOI / EIR Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation





